SPSO decision report



Case:	202008887, Aberdeenshire Council
Sector:	Local Government
Subject:	Complaints handling
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

C complained to the council about the way in which they had handled their reports about anti-social behaviour by C's neighbours. C also complained about how the council had managed the situation once C had been offered a housing transfer to remove them from the situation. The council investigated and responded to C's complaints, however C and their advocates continued to complain to the council about matters which were considered closed following the local complaint investigation.

We found that the steps taken by the council to resolve C's complaint were reasonable. On recognising C's vulnerabilities, and it being unlikely the dispute between the neighbours would be resolved, we found that the subsequent handling of C's housing transfer was also reasonable.

During our investigation it was noted that the council had invoked their Unacceptable Actions Policy in principle in relation to one of C's advocates. However, as they had indicated that they would not be contacting the council again, the advocate was not formally notified they were being managed in line with this policy. We gave feedback to the council on this matter, noting that complainants and their advocates should be informed when their behaviour is considered unhelpful and challenging to ensure that they have the opportunity to engage more meaningfully.

Overall, we found that the actions taken by the council were reasonable and we did not uphold C's complaints.